

Gareth Sutcliffe

Offline Editor

Profile

An innovative, competent and successful short form editor with 6 years experience at BBC Worldwide, working on a variety of different genres and involved in producing promos for industry events such as Mipcom and Showcase. Gareth started out at the BBC as a runner and worked his way up to editor, also involved in filming, lighting and sound for interviews and promotional materials. Gareth's experience has developed skills in a wide range of programmes and formats. He is keen to obtain further editing roles to increase his exposure to different content and areas of the industry.

Software

FCP7, Adobe Premiere CC, After Effects CC, Cannon 5D Shooting & Lighting & Avid Media Composer 7 (basic)

Recent Clients

PMA Productions, Atomized TV, Coda Post Production, Zodiac TV

Professional Experience

Freelance Editor, March 2014-Present

Working predominantly on short form content at a number of companies including Quite Frankly, Atomized & Zodiac. It is often quick turnaround projects that also require good attention to detail.

Senior Editor, BBC Worldwide 2009-2014

Responsible for creating short form trailers for on air, behind the scenes EPK's, YouTube, trade event promo, corporate and BBC iPlayer. Gareth has experience of working to tight deadlines and to exact specifications. Also involved in filming, lighting and sound for interviews and promotional materials.

Assistant Editor, BBC Worldwide 2008 - 2009

Accountable for the delivery of assets going to various broadcasters, along with exposure to some of the biggest trade events in the industry. In this role, he became competent with Compressor, DVD Studio Pro, Soundtrack Pro as well as filing duties with a Z1 and lights, later upgrading to a Cannon 5D.

Runner, BBC Post Production 2007

Gareth worked as a runner of productions such as Match Of The Day, The Weakest Link and Strictly Come Dancing. He shadowed editors working on these programmes, which facilitated his move into editing.

Credits

Online Editor

Parades End (BBC2)
30' Coming soon Trail

Hidden Kingdoms (BBC1)
90' Behind the Scenes Promo - DVD Release BBC Proms (BBC2)
30' and 60' Cinema Trailers

Offline Editor

BBC Worldwide Sportel Promo - 2012/13/14
2min trailer promoting the BBC Worldwide sports catalogue

BBC Showcase Promos

2min promotional trailers for a BBC Worldwide International trade event Africa (BBC1)

Opening Montage "The World's Storyteller" 2014

Burton & Taylor (BBC4)

Call the Midwife (BBC1)

Life Below Zero (National Geographical)

Musketeers (BBC1)

The Mystery of Edwin Drood (BBC2)

Mipcom Promos

2min promotional trailers for an International trade event Being Erica (Channel 4)

Natural World (BBC2)

Opening Montage "Love our Content" 2013

Orphan Black (BBC3)

The Paradise (BBC1)

Top Gear Korea (XTM)

Behind the Scenes Trailers for the BBC Worldwide YouTube Channel 90' Trailers featuring Interviews with talent and exclusive footage Horizon (BBC2)

The Paradise (BBC1)

Qualifications

University of Lincoln – Media Production 2:1